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16 July 2007

Mr Jim Easton,

Jas D. Easton, Inc.,
7855 Haskell Avenue,
Suite 350,

Van Nuys,

CA 91406-1902,

USA.

Dear Mr Easton,
Re: Two handled tennis racket

Thank you for submitting a sample of the Natural Power Grip tennis racket which features two
handles. According to your letter dated 13 July 2007, the racket will be sold and distributed by
Natural Tennis LLC, whose President is Mr Dann Battistone.

| can confirm that the racket has been examined, and it has been determined that the use of
this product would not violate the Rules of Tennis.

In advertisements for the Natural Power Grip product you are authorised to use the statement
“Conforms to the official Rules of Tennis”. Use of the ITF logo and/or statements such as “ITF
Approved” or “ITF Tested” is prohibited.

If the product is launched into the market, please confirm the final product name in order that
it can be listed as a conforming tennis racket on the equipment conformity page of the ITF
Technical website, www.itftennis.com/technical.

We are retaining the sample submitted as a record of this decision.

The ITF reserves the right to change the Rules and interpretations regulating equipment at any
time.

Yours sincerely,

TN\

Dr Stuart Miller
Head of Science & Technical

Registered Number 2584446



